
SECOND ACTION REQUEST

Date: July 14, 2010

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission       

RESPONSE DUE BY  ASAP
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE  July 1, 2010

SUBJECT:                     PacifiCorp                       10-035-T04                                                         
(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:

       X       Review Tariff Compliance

                 Analysis of Complaint

       X         Investigation

                 Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED
Compliance Filing Re: Pursuant to page 24 of the Commission order received on February 12,     
2009 in Docket 08-035-78, the Company submits the average retail rates for the previous year’s   
Federal Energy Regulation Commission Form No. 1 for the valuation of net excess generation      
credits for large non-residential customers and submits further changes to its Schedule 135 in       
accordance with recent interconnection rules adopted in R746-312 clarifying aggregation and       
when a disconnect switch is required.                                                                                                


